Manav

From: Manav [manav@mchi.net]

Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2012 7:22 PM

To: 'shabina@mchi.net'

Subject: Meeting with Chief Fire Officer on 10th January 2012 at 4:00 pm

Ref No: MCHI/SEC/11-12/173

January 5, 2012
To,
Core Committee, MCHI

Dear Friends,

Shri H. N. Mujawar, Chief Fire Officer of Mumbai wants to meet prominent builders
& developers in the city. So, he has expressed his desire to meet MCHI Members in
concern to Fire Fighting and safety measure to be adopted by developers.

The meeting has been scheduled on Tuesday, 10t January, 2012, at 4:00 pm at MCHI

Pls. note the Programme for Tuesday, 10t January, 2012

1. Meeting with Chief Fire Officer :4:00 pm - 5:00 pm
2. Managing Committee Meeting :5:00 pm - 6:00 pm
3. DCR Workshop :6:00 pm - 8:00 pm

Please be present for all the meetings

Thanking you

-~ Best Regards,
For Maharashtra Chamber of Housing Industry

Sd/-
Boman Irani
Hon. Secretary.

5 Save Paper & Environment.

Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.



Manav

From: shabina [shabina@mchi.net]
Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2012 5:47 PM
To: paras@gundechabuilders.com; president@mchi.net; Sunil Mantri;

vimal.shah@hubtown.co.in; Dharmesh Jain; Mayur Shah; Nayan Shah; Deepak Goradia;
secretary@mchi.net; rbk@kanakia.com; Harish Patel; Nainesh Shah; Ashok Mohanani;
Mukesh Patel; lakshmanbhagtani@gmail.com; L. P. Bhagtani; S. B. Nahar;
pujit@orbitcorp.com; sandeep@runwal.com; Sandeep Raheja; Bandish Ajmera; Sujal
Shroff; Parag Munot; rajanbandelkar@gmail.com; samartha@bom8.vsnl.net.in; Jayesh
Shah; nayan_b@neptunegroup.in; Sanjay Chhabria; Rajendra Chaturvedi; Mukesh Mehta;
Rakesh Sanghvi; Jagdish Ahuja; Ajay Ashar; Shrikant Shitole; Shailesh Sanghvi; Rajesh
Prajapati; md@haware.com; Pravin Doshi; Mohan Deshmukh; Mofatraj Munot; Niranjan
Hiranandani; rajni@ajmera.com; G. L. Raheja

Cc: 'Sharon - Gundecha’; rajini.nair@hubtown.co.in; Dipankar Salvi; 'Rohit Chavan - Nirmal';
'Vaishali - Marathon'; 'Suresh - Mayfair'; 'Murthy - Dosti'; allwyn@rustomjee.com; Tina;
olivia@rajeshbuilders.com; 'Anjali - Everest'; satya.s@ektaworld.com; Sheetal Pawar;
rita.majithia@jayceehomes.com; ea.cmd@nahargroup.in; sandhya@orbitcorp.com;
Gracie; Dilnaz; Tisha; Marie Soares; Asmita; samartha1978@hotmail.com;
anamika@namangroup.com; vrinda.chitnis@neptunegroup.in; Nigel D'Cunha;
pheona.ferreira@shreepatigroup.in; silvergroup@vsnl.net;
vradhakrishnan@ahujagroup.com; thankam@ashar.in; mchikalyandombivili@yahoo.in;
Divyal Jogal ; Parul Doshi; Manohar Shroff; Bhumika; Bhopatkar; Kamal;
menon.girija@hiranandani.net; Malathy

Subject: WORKSHOP ON NEW DCR AMENDMENTS, on Jan. 10 at MCHI at 6 pm

Ref. No.: MCHI/SEC/11-12/172
January 5, 2012

MCHI MANAGING COMMITTEE MEMBERS

Dear Friends,

WORKSHOP ON NEW DCR AMENDMENTS,
TANUARY 10, 2012 AT MCHI OFFICE AT 6:00 PM

The proposed Amendments to the DCR has been a topic of concern and we would like to
enlighten MCHI Member Developers about the added advantage / changes in the Amendments.

Looking at the many complexities, and ambiguities involved in the proposed DCR, MCHI has
decided to hold an Interactive Workshop on Tuesday, Jan. 10th, 2012, from 6:00 pm onwards. The
meeting will be followed by Dinner.

Venue of the Meeting:

MCHI, Maker Bhavan - 11, 4t Floor,
18, Sir Vithaldas Thakersey Marg,
New Mavrine Lines, Mumbai - 40020.

MCHI has invited 3 renowned Experts and Architects from PEATA to lead this Workshop:

Mr. Manoj Daisaria, Past President & Chairman of BMC Committee, PEATA
Mr. Tarun Mota, Committee Member, PEATA
Mr. Sandeep Isore, Invitee member, PEATA



This is a very good opportunity for you to gain firsthand knowledge and information and to solve
your queries on DCR. So please do make it a point to join this Workshop.

This Workshop is open only to Owners, Promoters, Partners and Directors.
Please convey your confirmation by phone /email to:
Ms. Ujjwala: Ph.: 4212 1435; Email: ujjwala@mchi.net

Ms. Neekita: Ph.: 4212 1436; Email: neekita@mchi.net
Ms. Veena: Ph.:42121421; Email: veena@mchi.net

Looking forward to your positive response and seeing you on the 10t January, 2012.

For Maharashtra Chamber of Housing Industry
Sd/-

Boman Irani

Hon. Secretary



